
Subject:                                       FW: Public Notice
 
 
 
From: Chaney Shaner <Chaney.Shaner@gahanna.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 3:11 PM
To: Pam Ripley <pam.ripley@gahanna.gov>
Cc: Becky Whittington <becky.whittington@gahanna.gov>; Miranda Vollmer <miranda.vollmer@gahanna.gov>
Subject: Re: Public Notice
 
Hi Pam,
 
This has been posted…
 
Home page: https://www.gahanna.gov/public-notice-august-24-2022-2/
PC page: https://www.gahanna.gov/planning-commission/
 
Thanks!
 
CHANEY SHANER
Marketing & Communications Specialist
Marketing & Communications
 

 
CITY OF GAHANNA
200 S. Hamilton Rd. 
Gahanna, Ohio 43230 
desk: 614.342.4048
chaney.shaner@gahanna.gov
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Subject:                                       FW: Public Notice ?
 
 
 
From: Chaney Shaner <Chaney.Shaner@gahanna.gov> 
Sent: Friday, August 19, 2022 1:39 PM
To: Pam Ripley <pam.ripley@gahanna.gov>
Subject: Re: Public Notice ?
 
This has been updated 
 
https://www.gahanna.gov/planning-commission/
 
https://www.gahanna.gov/public-notice-august-24-2022-2/
 
 
CHANEY SHANER
Marketing & Communications Specialist
Marketing & Communications
 

 
CITY OF GAHANNA
200 S. Hamilton Rd. 
Gahanna, Ohio 43230 
desk: 614.342.4048
chaney.shaner@gahanna.gov
www.gahanna.gov

     
 
 

From: Pam Ripley <pam.ripley@gahanna.gov>
Date: Friday, August 19, 2022 at 8:12 AM
To: Chaney Shaner <Chaney.Shaner@gahanna.gov>
Subject: Public Notice ?

Chaney,
 
I am not sure if you are working today or not.  Can you repost this?  I had one of the variance numbers wrong.
 
Thank you,
 
PAM RIPLEY

DEPUTY CLERK OF COUNCIL

Council Office
 

 
CITY OF GAHANNA
200 S. Hamilton Rd.
Gahanna, Ohio 43230 
desk: 614.342.4092
pam.ripley@gahanna.gov
www.gahanna.gov
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